From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 4/22/2013 8:07:58 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: ‘Redacted ‘
Brian -

If you can, please forward this to|Redacted I just found her contractor PG&E ID card and Clipper Card on
the sidewalk by the temporary Transbay Terminal.

I was picking up a bus there myself.

I'm sure will be glad to know these items (and the red felt card holder containing them) are in safe hands --
at least relatively safe!

Thnx.

Frank

SB GT&S 0173637



